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{Disarmed} RE: verify authenticity of certificates

Date: 08/01/2022 (11:50:22 AM +0530)
From: Kushan RASANGA

To: agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk

Attachments: ‘| Xinxing certificates.pdf (4.3 MB)

Text (57 KB)

This part contains an attachment that can not be displayed within this part:
& [=] image001.jpg 3 KB

This part contains an attachment that can not be displayed within this part:
& [£] image002.jpg 1 KB

This part contains an attachment that can not be displayed within this part:
& [=] image003.jpg 1 KB

This part contains an attachment that can not be displayed within this part:
& [&] image004.jpg 1 KB

This part contains an attachment that can not be displayed within this part:
& [=] image005.jpg 1 KB

This part contains an attachment that can not be displayed within this part:
& [=] image006.jpg 1 KB

Dear Ms. Lakmini,
Herewith I attached the confirmed certificates.

Kushan RASANGA

Assistant Manager - Industry Service Line
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From: agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk <agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 10:38 AM
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8/3/22, 11:15 AM Mail :: {Disarmed} RE: verify authenticity of certificates

To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>
Subject: Re: verify authenticity of certificates

Quoting Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>: Dear Mr. Kushan Please let me know what are the
certificates/nos. I couldn't recognize what are certificate Because I have sent you in several times. and
also I want to attach

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender

Do not open attachments nor click on links, unless you are sure that the content is safe
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerkEnd

Quoting Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>:

Dear Mr. Kushan

Please let me know what are the certificates/nos. I couldn't recognize
what are certificate Because I have sent you in several times. and

also I want to attach this email to our Report.

Thank you

Lakmini

[Hide Quoted Text]

Dear Ms. Lakmini,
BV China confirmed the certificate authenticity.

Kushan RASANGA

Assistant Manager - Industry Service Line
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From: Mingsheng Xu <mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com<mailto:mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com>>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:25 PM

To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>>
Cc: Kavishka GUNAWARDANA
<kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com>>;

Allan Zhong <allan.zhong@bureauveritas.com<mailto:allan.zhong@bureauveritas.com>>; Eva WANG
<eva.wang@bureauveritas.com<mailto:eva.wang@bureauveritas.com>>

Subject: RE: verify authenticity of certificates

Dear Mr.Kushan

Nice to meet youl!
We verified all certificates provided from you and found they are
issued by BV China and valid.

Thanks & Best regards!
Mingshengxu
2022-7-28

From: Kushan RASANGA

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Mingsheng Xu
<mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com<mailto:mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com<mailto:mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com%:
Cc: Kavishka GUNAWARDANA
<kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kavishka.gunawar
Subject: FW: verify authenticity of certificates

Dear Mingsheng,
Please check and verify authenticity of attached certificate issued
by BV China.
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Kushan RASANGA
Assistant Manager - Industry Service Line
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From:
agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.1lk%3cmailto:agmpnddoc@wate
<agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk%3cmailto:agmpnddoc@wat
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Kushan RASANGA
<kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas
Subject: verify authenticity of certificates

Dear Mr. Kushan Please make necessary arrangement to get verified
the attached certificates as this is very urgent. Thanks Best
Regards Lakmini Doc-NWS&DB

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender
Do not open attachments nor click on links, unless you are sure that
the content is safe

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerkEnd
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8/3/22, 11:15 AM Mail :: {Disarmed} RE: verify authenticity of certificates

Dear Mr. Kushan
Please make necessary arrangement to get verified the attached
certificates as this is very urgent.

Thanks

Best Regards
Lakmini
Doc-NWS&DB
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